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Subject: [msvufa-univ-list] Travel Funding
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 2:28:37 PM Atlantic Daylight Saving Time
From: msvufa-univ-list on behalf of Genevieve Boulet
To: msvufa-univ-list@msvufa.ca
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Bonjour tout le monde,

A/er mul0ple discussions and emails, the Vice-President Academic and Provost finally confirms that
the JC decision of 26 March 2024 is being upheld. To clarify, this means that for all of you who were
granted travel funds for travel to take place from 1 April 2024 to 14 June 2024 will receive those funds
as per the process specified in the 2018-2021 CA Appendix C. As for those applica0ons submiNed by
the extended deadline of 15 April 2024 for travel to take place from 15 June to 31 October 2024, the
Travel CommiNee will be convening to review them as per this "older" process.

We've requested that the Vice-President Academic and Provost communicate with our members, but
given the date, I thought it would be helpful to you to know right away!

Amicalement,
Geneviève

Please communicate with me at Genevieve.Boulet@msvufa.ca regarding union matters.

Geneviève Boulet, PhD        (Pronouns: she/her)
Associate Professor of Educational Mathematics, Faculty of Education
Lead Negotiator, MSVUFA
Grievance Officer, MSVUFA
Mount Saint Vincent University 
Halifax, NS,  B3M 2J6
Genevieve.Boulet@msvu.ca        
 Where there is a will, there is a way - Vouloir c'est pouvoir 

MSVU is located in Mi'kma'ki, the ancestral and unceded lands of the Mi'kmaq
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